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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Nafnez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE 2021-2022
ACADEMIC CALENDAR AMENDMENT DUE TO TCLAS
REQUIREMENTS

DATE: January 18, 2022

The Texas Education Agency and the Texas Covid Acceleration Learning Support
(TCLAS) program grant now requires the Additional Days School Year (ADSY) to a
minimum of 25 days.

The difference from a year ago with ADSY is that the Texas Education Agency funded
school districts with 180 academic days during the regular school year and up to 30
additional school days for summer learning. There was no minimum. With the TCLAS
program grant funds, we learned in December of 2021, that we are required to have a
minimum of 25 additional days for summer learning and the day be extended from 3
hours to 6 hours each day. The calendar previously approved had 22 days of additional
days for summer learning. This amendment includes 3 additional days to the summer
learning calendar for a total of 25 days.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of Amendment to ECISD 2021-2022 Academic Calendar



